From:
To:

Sent: 11/25/2020 12:48:23 PM
Subject: RE: Review - SNO Committee - Risk Model
Attachments: 2020-12-XX - SNO Commitee - Risk Model v7.pptx

=***CAUTION: This email was sent from an EXTERNAL source. Think before clicking links or
opening attachments.™***
Here is Version 7

KPMG LLP | Manager, Strategy
Mobil

C:

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Review - SNO Committee - Risk Model

Let’s get on the meeting and go through it without- We can then send it to him

‘&E | Etectic Operations - Business Operations [
[ ]

There is no such thing as a small act of kindness; every act creates a ripple with no logical end.

From S

Sent: Wednesday, November 25, 2020 12:27 PM

Subject: RE: Review - SNO Committee - Risk Model
Team,

My apologies but I’'m unable to attend this meeting. | shared my feedback with-on this deck and look
forward to reviewing the revised version.

Thank you!

----- riainal Appointment-----
From S o- &<+ '+ o

Sent: Wednesday, November 25, 2020 6:43 AM

PGE-DIXIE-NDCAL-000010743



%
Subject: Review - ommitiee - Risk Vlode

When: Wednesday, November 25, 2020 12:30 PM-1:00 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).
Where: Microsoft Teams Meeting

Subject: SNO Committee - Risk Model
Attendees:

Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer or mobile app
Click here to join the meeting

Or call in (audio only)
United States, San Francisco

Phone Conference ID;F
Find a local number | Rese

Need Help with Teams? Click on the Help option in this invite to connect you directly to our Teams at PG&E Training
site!

Learn More | Help | Meeting options

CAUTION: This email originated from outside KPMG. Do not click links, open attachments or forward unless you
recognize the sender, the sender’s email domain and you know the content is safe. Forward suspicious emails as an
attachment to US-KPMG SPAM Collection Mailbox (spam@KPMG.com).

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely for the addressee.
Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure,
copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be
unlawful. When addressed to our clients any opinions or advice contained in this email are subject to the terms

and conditions expressed in the governing KPMG client engagement letter.
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